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Memo 

To: ​ ​ NMAIMH Members and Endorsed Professionals 
From: ​​ Liz Martinez, NMAIMH Executive Director  
Date:​ ​ September 8, 2025 
RE: ​ ​ 2026 NMAIMH Annual Association Fee 

NMAIMH Annual Association Fee  
The NMAIMH is introducing a new Annual Association Fee.  The 2026 Annual Association Fee 

will cover from January 1, 2026-December 31, 2026.  

 

This fee will be a flat rate of $75 per year and will include Membership and Endorsement costs, 

with the exceptions of the additional fees reflected in the following table:   
Additional Fees:  
Endorsed Reflective Supervisor Add-On, one-time fee $100 
Infant Mental Health Specialist-III Portfolio Submission Fee $225 
Infant Mental Health Mentor-IV Portfolio Submission Fee, includes the Alliance exam fee $375 
Portfolio Continuation Fee, if Endorsement portfolio is not completed within 12 months  
(waived if Annual Association fee is current) 

$75 

Reinstatement Fee, if the Endorsed professional is removed from Registry $100 
 
The window to pay the 2026 Annual Association Fee is between October 1, 2025-December 

31, 2025 via EASy. Individuals who do not pay the Annual Association Fee by 12/31/25 will not 
be eligible for Member benefits until payment is received. 
 

These changes are intended to create a clear fee structure, to be responsive to the three-year 
cycle of Endorsement, and to support the increase in organizational expenses to help grow 
the profession. 
 
Questions? 

 
Katrina Diaz-Castillo  
endorse@nmaimh.org  
 

Liz Martinez  
executive@nmaimh.org 

1933 San Mateo Blvd NE, PMB #203, Albuquerque, NM 87110 
T: (505) 331-7138  W: www.nmaimh.org 
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